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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY 5

Eunice, New Mexico
December 12, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The attached location plat is submitted in order
to obtain an immediate allowable for the Lockhart B-31 No. &
well, As of now, an order has not been issued on our appli-
cation for a 240 acre non-standard proration unit for this
well, It is desired to produce the well with the presently
assigned 160 acre unit until such time the 240 acre unit

might be approved.

Yours very truly,

=

2552: Kellerman

Alternate for

Distriet Superintendent
of Production

Eunice District
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